

# Schedule Finder User Group Meeting Minutes, May 19, 2010

### Spring 2010 – Schedule Finder User Group

#### **Attendees:**

CNYRIC Bill Heppeler, Judy Corigliano

Trusmart Jeff Petrie

Chittenango Bob Kerr, Bonnie Blanding

Cortland Denise Fox

DeRuyter Nancy Haws – Video Conference Ithaca Karen Durfee, Denise Ruben Liverpool Lind Tillotson, Bonnie Ladd

Mexico Steve Roux Phoenix Barb Kowalski

## **Minutes:**

<u>Future Meetings:</u> The Fall 2010 Schedule Finder User Group will be held on November 10th from 10 to 12 in Conference Room 1 & 2.

<u>Purpose of User Group:</u> Review product enhancements with users. Communicate and share information with group. Create new enhancements based on user group feedback.

#### 2010 Enhancements:

SIS Districts want to add Elementary Data to iSchedule Finder. SIS pulls student data from the "marks record". The Elementary Report Cards are not using the "marks record" Working with Phoenix and Chittenango.

iSchedulefinder will be adding Discipline, Attendance, Grades to the screens on the iPhone & iPod Touch.

ALERTS – districts are interested in seeing Medical Alerts, Custody Alerts, IEP or 504 Alerts.

Phoenix would like updated photos to display in SISweb and in iSchedule Finder. Do not show that I received a new photo CD. Last date on record was 2/25/2009. Barb (Phoenix) will let me know if she has a copy of what was sent to our Financial Dept. to Food Service.

The Profile out on the website will be updated. Changes will be made to the user access.

Multiple Buildings Access – Districts Admin. Staff would like to see more than 1 building without reloading or using another password

You may also visit: <a href="https://www.trusmart.com">www.trusmart.com</a> No Syncing! No more SD-Chips.

Future – Windows Mobile Professional, Blackberry and Android. The Blackberry platform is on hold. Over the next 6 months things may be changing with the future of Blackberry. More to come on this.

There has been talk about Verizon offering the iPhone as a service. Should know more in August or September 2010.

Liverpool – Issue with photo size and slow when loading application. Jeff with working with Bonnie and Lind. Gave Jeff copy of photos file for research.

Scheduling – SIS Elementary Group meeting in June.

Sscheduling – Update meeting in July for all. Will offer conference call and/or update email to everyone regarding the enhancements.

Chittenango – Jason P. Clark at Lakestreet Elementary having trouble logging in. At the Middle School, John Collier having trouble with data being blank.

Bus Am & Pm – currently you can enter this information in SIS and it will export to iSchedule Finder. Some students have more than 2 Buses. Discussion about getting information from Transportation package. Decided that would not work, Will continue with research for all 3 mgmt systems (Schooltool, Powerschool & SIS).

Mexico – Big Blackberry district. Interested in 2 way communication for attendance while out in the field for Phys. Ed. Currently there is no 2 way communication. This is not on this list of enhancements.

Ithaca – Asked for a New Features handout with all the fields offered on iSchedule Finder.

**Summer Meetings:** tentative date for will be held on August 24<sup>th</sup> from 10 to 12 in Conference Room 3 &4, also video conference and teleconference available.